

# **TULLAMORE**

FURTHER EDUCATION & TRAINING (FET) CENTRE

# **2022 PLC PROSPECTUS**



# WHAT DO OUR STUDENTS SAY?

Enormous range of courses available, full time, part time, day and evening.

Progression options to University.

Blended classes, with a mixture of online and face to face.

Guidance support completing my CAO. A spacious student canteen and quiet study booths.

Great Computer Facilities.

Great location in Tullamore, beside the Bridge Shopping Centre.

Student laptop borrowing scheme. Friendly & helpful teachers and staff.

# CONTENTS

### **BUSINESS** Advanced Certificate in Business with Accounting (QQI Level 6) page 4 Advanced Certificate in Business with Human Resource Management - HRM (QQI Level 6) page 6 Advanced Certificate in Business with Insurance (QQI Level 6) page 8 Advanced Certificate in Business with Marketing (QQI Level 6) page 10 **CHILDCARE** Certificate in Early Learning & Care (QQI Level 5) page 12 COMPUTING Computer Networks with Software (QQI Level 5) page 13 **ENGINEERING & CONSTRUCTION** Pre Apprenticeship/Pre University Engineering Technology (QQI Level 5) page 15 Sustainable Construction Technology (QQI Level 5) page 17 **HEALTHCARE** Applied Social Studies with Special Needs Assisting (QQI Level 5) page 19 Healthcare Support (QQI Level 5) page 21 Nursing Studies (QQI Level 5) page 23 HOSPITALITY Hotel and Front Office Skills with Barista (QQI Level 5) page 25 **SCIENCE** Applied Science (QQI Level 5) page 26 **SPORTS & RECREATIONAL** Sports, Nutrition & Injury Prevention (QQI Level 5) page 28 Student Information page 30



# Advanced Certificate in Business with Accounting

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **6M4985** Award Title: **QQI Level 6 Certification in Business** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one-year programme is designed to enable successful learners to gain an in-depth of the role and function of business management and accounting within different business environments, and provide learners with the knowledge, skill and competence necessary to prepare financial statements for a range of organisations both manually and using integrated accounting software. On successful completion, learners will develop knowledge and critical evaluation skills in the application of business management, bookkeeping and accounting to real life scenarios. Key areas of study are business, accounting, advanced spreadsheets, economics and team leadership alongside advanced IT. The programme may enhance opportunities in securing an apprenticeship in the area of Financial Services or Accounting Technician.

### **MODULES**

- Computerised Accounts
- · Bookkeeping Manual & Computerised
- · Business Management
- Applied Economics
- · Personal & Professional Development
- Sales & Marketing Management
- · Team Leadership
- Spreadsheets
- Research and Study Skills (QQI Level 5)
- Mathematics (QQI Level 5)

All Modules are subject to change.

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL650 AL852	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6)* Accounting (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW906 CW917 CW936	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6)* Bachelor of Business, options in: Business Management, International Business, Supply Chain Management (Level 7)* Accounting (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH101 MH107 MH401 MH403 MH407 MH411	Finance (Level 8)** BA Accounting and Finance (Level 8)**
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA170 GA175 GA176 GA181 GA182	Business (Level 7) Finance (Level 7) Business with Entrepreneurship (Level 7) Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Accounting (Level 8) Business (Level 8) GA185 Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Finance and Economics (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUIG)	GY201 GY209	Commerce (Level 8) ** Commerce Global Experience (Level 8) **
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC111 DC115	Business Studies (Level 8) ** Accounting & Finance (Level 8) **
Mary Immaculate College (MIC)	MI009 M1010	BA in Education, Business Studies & Accounting (Level 8)** BA in Education, Business Studies & Religious Studies (Level 8)**

<sup>\*</sup> Upon completion of the Major Award 6M4985, students may progress directly to Year 2 of these courses.

\*\* Maths Module required or Leaving Cert Maths.



# Advanced Certificate in Business with Human Resource Management - HRM

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: 6M4985 Award Title: QQI Level 6

**Certification in Business** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one-year programme is designed to enable successful learners to gain specialised knowledge and an in-depth understanding of the role and function of business management and human resource management within a range of business environments and organisations. Key areas of study are business, management, recruitment and selection procedures, training and development and employment legislation alongside team leadership, accounting, marketing and IT. The programme may enhance opportunities in securing an apprenticeship.

### **MODULES**

- · Personal and Professional Development
- Team Leadership
- · Human Resource Management
- · Business Management
- Applied Economics
- · Marketing Management
- Legal Practice and Procedures
- Spreadsheets
- Research and Study Skills (QQI Level 5)
- Mathematics (QQI Level 5)

All Modules are subject to change.

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL650 AL851 AL850	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6) * Business & Law (Level 8) Business (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW906 CW917 CW908 CW808 CW938	Bachelor of Business: Human Resource Management (Level 7) * Business: Human Resource Management (Level 8) Public Relations & Media (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH101 MH107 MH407 MH411	Business and Accounting (Level 8) *
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA170 GA176 GA182	Business (Level 7) Business with Entrepreneurship (Level 7) Business (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUIG)	GY201 GY209	Commerce (Level 8) ** Commerce Global Experience (Level 8) **
Mary Immaculate College (MIC)	MI009 M1010	BA in Education, Business Studies & Accounting (Level 8) ** BA in Education, Business Studies & Religious Studies (Level 8) **
National College of Ireland (NCI)	NC0005	BA (Honours) in Human Resource Management (Level 8)
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC111 DC231 DC232	Business Studies (Level 8) ** International Relations (Level 8) Law & Society (Level 8)

<sup>\*</sup> Upon completion of the Major Award 6M4985, students may progress directly to Year 2 of these courses. \*\* Maths Module required or Leaving Cert Maths.



# Advanced Certificate in Business with Insurance

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: 6M4985 Award Title: QQI Level 6

**Certification in Business** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time:

Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one year programme is designed to enable successful learners to gain an in-depth of the role and function of business management within different business environments and in the theory and practice of insurance to enable the learner to work under supervision in a variety of insurance contexts. It will provide learners with the knowledge, skill and competence necessary to explore the range of products and services in the insurance industry industry. Key areas of study are business insurance, economics and team leadership alongside advanced I.T skills. The programme may enhance opportunities in securing an apprenticeship in the area of insurance.

### **MODULES**

- Banking & Insurance
- · Personal & Professional Development
- · Business Management
- Applied Economics
- Sales & Marketing Management
- Team Leadership
- · Human Resources Management
- Spreadsheets
- Research and Study Skills (QQI Level 5)
- Mathematics (QQI Level 5)

All Modules are subject to change.

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**





Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL650 AL850 AL851	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6) * Business (Level 8) Business & Law (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW906 CW917 CW938	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6) * Bachelor of Business, options in: Business Management, International Business, Supply Chain Management* (Level 7) Business with Law (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH101 MH107 MH401 MH407 MH411	Finance (Level 8) *
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA170 GA175 GA176 GA182	Business (Level 7) Finance (Level 7) Business with Entrepreneurship (Level 7) Business (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUIG)	GY201 GY209	Commerce (Level 8) ** Commerce Global Experience (Level 8) **
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC111 CD231	Business Studies (Level 8) ** International Relations (Level 8)
Mary Immaculate College (MIC)	MI009 M1010	BA in Education, Business Studies & Accounting (Level 8)** BA in Education, Business Studies & Religious Studies (Level 8)**

<sup>\*</sup> Upon completion of the Major Award 6M4985, students may progress directly to Year 2 of these courses. \*\* Maths Module required or Leaving Cert Maths.



# Advanced Certificate in Business with Marketing

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: 6M4985 Award Title: QQI Level 6

**Certification in Business** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time:

Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one-year programme is designed to enable successful learners to gain an in-depth knowledge of the role and function of business management and marketing management within different business environments, while also looking at the strategic marketing environment of a range of businesses and applying marketing theories and practices to the marketing environment of product and service companies. On successful completion, learners will develop knowledge and critical evaluation skills in the application of business management and marketing strategies to real life scenarios. Key areas of study are business, marketing management, economics and team leadership alongside advanced IT. The programme may enhance opportunities in securing an apprenticeship.

Key areas of study include marketing and accounting with a focus on developing effective management and advanced IT skills. The programme will enhance opportunities in securing an apprenticeship in the area of Financial Services, Accounting Technician or Insurance Practitioner.

### **MODULES**

- · Sales & Marketing Management
- · Business Management
- · Applied Economics
- · Team Leadership
- Spreadsheets
- Word Processing
- Human Resources Management
- Personal & Professional Development
- Research and Study Skills (QQI Level 5)
- Mathematics (QQI Level 5)

All Modules are subject to change.

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL650 AL751 AL857	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6) * Digital Marketing (Level 7) Digital Marketing (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW906 CW917	Higher Certificate Business (Level 6) * Bachelor of Business Marketing (Level 7) *
Maynooth University (MU)	MH101 MH107 MH411	Arts - Marketing (Level 8) Social Science (Level 8) Entrepreneurship (Level 8) **
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA170 GA174 GA176 GA182	Business (Level 7) Marketing and Sales (Level 7) Business with Entrepreneurship (Level 7) Business (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUIG)	GY201 GY209	Commerce (Level 8) ** Commerce Global Experience (Level 8) **
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC111 DC131	Business Studies (Level 8) ** Communications Studies (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Sligo (IT Sligo)	SG150	Bachelor of Business (Honours) in Marketing (Level 8) **
Mary Immaculate College (MIC)	MI009 M1010	BA in Education, Business Studies & Accounting (Level 8)** BA in Education, Business Studies & Religious Studies (Level 8)**

<sup>\*</sup> Upon completion of the Major Award 6M4985, students may progress directly to Year 2 of these courses.

\*\* Maths Module required or Leaving Cert Maths.



# Certificate in Early Learning & Care

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M2009** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Early Learning & Care** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

The aim of this programme is to enable learners to develop the knowledge, skill and competence to work as autonomous practitioners, subject to practice supervision, promoting and supporting the holistic needs of children 0-6 years, and/or to take responsibility for a room or area in the early learning and care setting. Graduates may seek employment as an Early Years Practitioner within the Early Learning and Care sector including sessional pre-school services, full and part time Day Care Service.

### **MODULES**

- · Professional Practice Placement in Early Learning and Care
- Children's Rights, Legislation and Regulation
- Holistic Care of Children 0-6 years
- · Early Childhood Growth and Development
- · Curriculum, Play and Creative Studies
- · Understanding and Assisting Children with Additional Needs

Modules are subject to change

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

- 1. Leaving Cert, including Leaving Cert Applied or an NFQ Level 4 Major Award or equivalent.
- 2. Applicants whose first language is not English require proficiency at B2 (CEFRL).
- 3. A desire to work in the sector.
- 4. Mature learners welcome. Where an applicant does not have a Leaving Cert or Level 4, they will have the opportunity to demonstrate their readiness for the course in an interview and by writing a short piece outlining their interest in a career in early learning and care.

### **Links to Third Level**

Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally LIT)	LC393	Early Childhood Education & Care (Level 7)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)		Early Childhood Education & Practice (Level 8) Professional Social Care Practice (Level 8)
Waterford Institute of Technology (Waterford IT)	WD192	Applied Health care (Level 7) Social Care Practice (Level 8) Psychology ( Level 8)
University of Limerick (UL)	LM002	Arts (Level 8)



# Computer Networks with Software

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M0536** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Computer Systems and Networks** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

In this one year full-time programme in Computer Networks with Software you will learn about the latest operating systems, computer hardware, software development and networking technologies, coupled with hands on practical experience. In addition, you will gain a strong foundation in cyber security. Students will also have the opportunity to work with staff from the Department of Computer and Software Engineering at Athlone IT, to design and build programmable robots, which can be controlled using mobile apps. This LOETB-AIT collaboration promotes problem-based learning while enabling the students to experience the creativity and innovation of a rapidly evolving sector.

#### **MODULES**

- · Computer Systems Hardware
- · Networking Essentials
- · Operating Systems
- ICT Security Policy and Management (Cyber Security)
- · Programming and Design Principles
- Mathematics
- Personal Effectiveness
- Work Experience
- Mathematics for Information Technology

Modules are subject to change

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL701 AL704 AL705	ICT Engineering: (Computer Engineering or Network Management or Electronic Communications Computer Engineering (Level 7) Software Design (Mobile Apps and Connected Devices) (Level 7)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW207 CW227 CW248 CW258	Software Development (Level 7) Cybercrime & IT Security (Level 7) Information Technology Management (Level 8) Cybercrime & IT security (Level 8)
Technological University Dublin (TU Dublin – formally DIT)	TU701 TU710 TU716 TU863	Automation Engineering (Level 7) Engineering Reliability Management (Level) Networking Technologies (Level 7) Digital Forensics and Cyber Security (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH109 MH306 MH601	Media Studies (Level 8) Robotics & Intelligent Devices (Level 8) Computer Science through Arts (Level 8)
University College Dublin (UCD)	DN201 DN520	Computer Science (Level 8) Arts (Level 8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA570 GA775 GA788 GA580	Software and Electronic Engineering (Level 7) Computing in Software Development (Level 7) Computing & Digital Media (Level 8) Software & Electronic Engineering (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUIG)	GY133 GY350	Education Computer Science & Mathematics (Level 8) Computer science & Information Technology (Level 8)
Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally Limerick IT)	LC234 LC236	Immersive Digital Media & Spatial Computing (Level 8) Internet Systems Development (Level 8)

# Pre Apprenticeship/Pre University Engineering Technology

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M2061** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Engineering Technology** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This one year full-time programme will introduce students to the world of Engineering. It aims to provide students with a wide range of experience within the Engineering sectors, while preparing students for entry into third level education, apprenticeships or direct entry into the workplace. Students will attend our purpose built engineering training workshop for one full day weekly. Here the students will use and learn how to operate different engineering machines including a CNC Lathe and a Laser Cutter. This programme will allow you to become familiar with the terminology, materials, equipment and working practices within the Engineering industry. The course content will be delivered in a practical and hands on environment where students will gain experience in Engineering Processes (Welding) and Computer Aided Design (CAD).

### **MODULES**

- Engineering Workshop Processes
- Engineering Workshop Theory
- Computer Aided Draughting (2D CAD)
- · Engineering Drawing
- Electronics
- Mathematics
- Teamworking
- Work Experience

Modules are subject to change

#### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

- Manual Handling
- Safe Pass



### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**





Technological University of the Shannon (TUS– formally AIT)	AL701 AL712 AL713 AL819 AL820 AL821	ICT Engineering: (Computer Engineering or Network Management or Electronic Communications) (Level 7) Automation and Robotics (Level 7) Engineering (Common Entry) (Level 7) Mechanical Engineering with Energy (Level 8) Mechanical & Polymer Engineering (Level 8) Automation & Robotics (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW407 CW478 CW568 CW728 CW588	Architectural Technology (Level 7) Civil Engineering (Level 8) Aerospace Engineering (Level 8) Product Design Innovation (Level 8) Robotics & Automated Systems (Level 8) T
Technological University Dublin (TU Dublin – formally DIT)	TU710 TU720 TU811	Engineering Reliability Management (Level 7) Automotive Management and Technology (Level 7) Product Design (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH305 MH306	Product Design (Level 8) Robotics & Intelligent Devices (Level 8)
Limerick Institute of Technology (LIT)	LC286 LC248 LC284	Road Transport Technology and Management (Level 7) Built Environment (Level 8) Agricultural Mechanisation (Level 6) <i>New Course 2021</i>
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)	WD162 WD195	
University Limerick (UL)	LM095	Materials & Engineering Technology with concurrent Teacher Education (Level 8)
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC015	Education in Technology Graphics & Engineering (Post-Primary). First 2 years in TUS (Athlone IT), final 2 years in DCU. (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUI Galway)	GY402 GY405 GY410	Civil Engineering (Level 8) Mechanical Engineering (Level 8) Project & Construction Management (Level 8)



# Sustainable Construction Technology

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M5010** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Construction Technology** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This one year full-time programme will introduce students to the world of Construction. The programme examines construction materials and safe methodologies, with emphasis on sustainable energy efficient dwellings and green technologies. Students will also attend our purpose built engineering training workshop for one full day weekly. Here you will examine a range of different construction methods, calculate the quantities of material required to construct a domestic dwelling, create AutoCAD drawings and experience first-hand the application of renewable energy technologies.

### **MODULES**

- · Building Construction
- Teamworking
- Renewable Energy Systems
- Engineering Workshop Processes
- Materials Science
- Work Experience
- Computer Aided Draughting (2D CAD)
- Engineering Drawing
- Mathematics

Modules are subject to change

### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

- Nearly Zero Energy Build Fundamental Awareness (NZEB)
   Programme
- Manual Handling
- Safe Pass



### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**





Technological University of the Shannon (TUS – formally AIT)	AL721 AL810 AL812	Civil Engineering (Level 7) Quantity Surveying (Level 8) Construction Management (Level 8)
Munster Technological University	MT759	Architectural Technology (Level 7)
Dundalk Institute of Technology (DKIT)	DK730 DK732	Building Surveying (Level 7) Construction Management (Level 7)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA970 GA982 GA470 GA472 GA484 GA480 GA482	Furniture Design and Manufacture (Level 7) Furniture Making and Architectural Woodworking (Level 8) Construction Management (Level 7) Architectural Technology (Level 7) Civil Engineering (Level 8) Construction Management (Level 8) Quantity Surveying and Construction Economics (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW407 CW468 CW438 CW478 CW488	Architectural Technology (Level 7) Architectural Technology (Level 8) Construction (Level 8) Civil Engineering (Level 8) Quantity Surveying (Level 8)
Limerick Institute of Technology (LIT)	LC241 LC243	Construction Management (Level 8) Quantity Surveying (Level 8)
Technological University Dublin (TU Dublin – formally DIT) Course location: Bolton Street	TU703 TU704	Building Engineering (Level 7) Civil Engineering (Level 7)
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)	WD025 WD094 WD162	Construction Management and Engineering (Level 7) Architectural Technology and Building Information Modelling Technology (Level 8) Quantity Surveying (Level 8)



# **Applied Social Studies with Special Needs Assisting**

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M2181** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Applied Social Studies** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one year programme offers an introduction to the theory and practice of Social Studies, Special Needs and Psychology. It aims to increase awareness of the practical applications of social and psychological theory, while also developing the skills and role of the Special Needs Assistant.

It is also relevant to those interested in applying Psychological theories to the area of Special Needs Assisting in an educational setting. The course allows graduates to progress to a number of Third Level courses or to progress to employment as a Special Needs Assistant (SNA).

#### **MODULES**

- Psychology
- Intercultural Studies
- Social Studies
- Special Needs Assisting
- Human Growth & Development
- Personal Effectiveness
- Work Experience
- · Mathematics (Optional)
- · Research and Study Skills
- · Safety and Health at Work

Modules are subject to change

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

Leaving Certificate or QQI Level 4, or equivalent standard of education. All applicants are subject to an interview and an online assessment. Garda Vetting will also be required.







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL764 AL765 AL870	Early Years Care and Education (Level 7) Applied Social Studies in Social Care (Level 7) Applied Psychology* (Level 8)
Maynooth University (MU)	MH101 MH116 MH107	Arts (Level 8) Community and Youth Work (Level 8) Social Science (Level 8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA879 GA889 GA892	Applied Social Care (Level 7) Applied Social Care (Level 8) Community Development and Youth Work (Level 8)
National University of Ireland Galway (NUI Galway)	GY101 GY104 GY110 GY123	Bachelor of Arts (Level 8) BSc Psychology (Level 8) Bachelor of Arts (Children and Youth Studies) (Level 8) Bachelor of Applied Social Sciences (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW717 CW758	Professional Social Care (Level 7) Professional Social Care (Level 8)
St. Angela's College, Sligo	AS001 AS002 AS054 AS005	Education Home Economics & Biology – Teaching Education Home Economics & Religion – Teaching Bachelor of Arts Home Economics Home Economics – Teaching
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)	WD150 WD005 WD163	·
University College Dublin (UCD)	DN720 DN750	Psychology (Level 8) Social Policy and Sociology (Level 8)
Carlow College	PC414	Psychology (Level 8)

# **Healthcare Support**

QQI Level 5

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M4339** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Healthcare Support** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one year programme provides a recognised qualification for healthcare workers currently in employment, as well as those seeking to work in this sector. This award is one of the Department of Health's recommended qualifications for Healthcare Assistants working in the public and private sector.

Graduates can progress to employment as support workers, healthcare assistants in public or private sector nursing homes, hospitals, agencies and community care facilities. In addition, graduates may apply through CAO to a range of higher certificate and degree programmes to both Universities and Institutes of Technology.

### **MODULES**

- Care Skills
- Care Support
- · Safety & Health at Work
- Work Experience
- Teamworking
- · Activities of Living Patient Care
- Care of the older person
- Infection Prevention and Control

Modules are subject to change

### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

- · Patient Moving and Handling
- · Cardiac First Responder
- HIQA Standards
- Dementia Awareness
- Basic First Aid
- Safeguarding the vulnerable adult at risk of abuse
- Risk and restrictive practice in healthcare
- Tusla Child Protection
- · End of life care

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

Leaving Certificate or QQI Level 4, or equivalent standard of education. All applicants are subject to an interview and an online assessment. Garda Vetting will also be required.





Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL765	Applied Social Studies in Social Care (Level 7)
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC209	Health and Society (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW116	Pharmacy Technician Studies (Level 6)
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)	WD005 WD150	Applied Health Care (Level 7) Health Sciences (Level 8) Criminal Justice Studies (Level 8) Psychology (Level 8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA791 GA889 GA890	Public Health Nutrition (Level 8) Applied Social Care (Level 8) Early Childhood Education and Care (Level 8)



### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: 5M4349 Award Title: QQI Level 5

**Certification in Nursing Studies** 

**DURATION**Full Time:
Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one year programme aims to provide the student with the necessary knowledge and skills to progress on to a nursing degree course at Third Level in Ireland or the UK. It also provides students with the necessary preparation for a career as a Healthcare Assistant in Hospitals or in Nursing Homes.

### **MODULES**

- · Care Skills
- Care Support
- · Safety & Health at Work
- Work Experience
- Teamworking/Communications
- · Infection Prevention and Control
- Human Growth and Development
- · Nursing Theory and Practice
- · Anatomy and Physiology
- Mathematics (optional)

Modules are subject to change

#### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

- · Patient Moving and Handling
- · Cardiac First Responder
- HIOA Standards
- Dementia Awareness
- Basic First Aid
- Safeguarding the vulnerable adult at risk of abuse
- Risk and restrictive practice in healthcare
- Tusla Child Protection
- End of life care

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

Leaving Certificate or QQI Level 4, or equivalent standard of education. All applicants are subject to an interview and an online assessment. Garda Vetting will also be required.







Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL630 AL631 AL830 AL832	Pharmacy Technician (Level 6) * Dental Nursing (Level 6)* General Nursing (Level 8) Psychiatric Nursing (Level 8)
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC215 DC216 DC217 DC218 DC209	Mental Health Nursing (Level 8) Intellectual Disability Nursing (Level 8) Children's & General Nursing (Integrated) (Level 8)
Institute of Technology Carlow (IT Carlow)	CW116 CW106	Pharmacy Technician Studies (Level 6) Physiology & Health Science (Level 7)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA791 GA880 GA882 GA889	3 ( 1 1 1 )
Dundalk Institute of Technology (DKIT)	DK870 DK872 DK874 DK877	General Nursing (Level 8) Intellectual Disability Nursing (Level 8) Mental Health Nursing (Level 8) Midwifery (Level 8)
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)	WD150 WD005 WD163	Health Sciences (Level 8)
University College Dublin (UCD)	DN450 DN451 DN452 DN453	Children's & General Nursing (Integrated) (Level 8)

<sup>\*</sup> Leaving Certificate Maths and Science or QQI Level 5 Maths and QQI Level 5 Biology are required.

Students will require 8 Distinctions to be considered for a random allocation place on CAO Nursing Degree Programmes.



# Hotel and Front Office Skills with Barista

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M2083** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Hospitality Operations** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This full-time one year programme will give you the unique opportunity to study hospitality at QQI Level 5 and to gain valuable work experience in local hotels and restaurants. During the programme, you will get the opportunity to attend 10 sampling days in the Culinary Arts Kitchen and Training Restaurant in Technological University of the Shannon (TUS). These 10 days will give you the opportunity to experience studying in TUS and to be in an advantaged position if you wish to progress to TUS to study in their Hospitality Department.

### **MODULES**

- · Restaurant Hospitality
- · Restaurant Skills
- Food Preparation
- Beverage Service
- · Accommodation Techniques
- · Hotel Front Office Operations
- Word Processing
- · Personal Effectiveness
- · Implementing Food Safety Management Systems, including HACCP
- Work Experience

Modules are subject to change

#### **ADDITIONAL CERTIFICATES**

- Barista Skills
- First Aid

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

Leaving Certificate or QQI Level 4, or equivalent standard of education. All applicants are subject to an interview and an online assessment. Garda Vetting may also be required, depending on work placement setting.

### **Links to Third Level**

Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL660 AL661 AL761 AL855	Culinary Arts (Level 6) Bar Supervision (Level 6) Hotel and Leisure Management (Level 7) Hospitality Management with International Placement (Level	8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA361 GA362 GA370 GA380 GA384	Culinary Arts (Level 6) Hotel and Hospitality Operations (Level 6) Hotel and Catering Management (Level 7) International Hotel Management (Level 8) Event Management & PR (Level 8)	APPLY HERE
Technological University Dublin (TU Dublin – formally DIT)	TU747 TU942 TU745	Tourism Management (Level 7) Culinary Arts (Level 8) Hospitality Management (Level 7)	
Limerick Institute of Technology (LIT)	LC392	Business Studies in Beauty & Spa Management (Level 8)	
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)		Hospitality Studies (Level 6) Culinary Arts (Level 8)	



# **Applied Science**

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M3807** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Laboratory Techniques** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This one-year full-time programme provides a solid foundation in General Science. The programme aims to provide both the knowledge and practical skills necessary to prepare learners for further studies in areas such as Biomedical, Pharmaceutical, Environmental, Agriculture, Food, Nutrition, Biological, Forensic and Sports Science as well as Pharmacy Technician programmes.

### **MODULES**

- Biology
- Chemistry
- · Laboratory Skills
- Mathematics
- Microbiology
- Physics
- · Safety and Health at Work
- Communications
- Work Experience
- · Introduction to Cleanroom Operations

Modules are subject to change

### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**







Technological University of the	AL632	Applied Science (Level 6)
Shannon (TUS – formally AIT)	AL735	Pharmacology (Level 7)
	AL739	Microbiology (Level 7)
	AL837	Sports Science with Exercise Physiology (Level 8)
	AL838	Biotechnology (Level 8)
	AL839	Microbiology (Level 8)
	AL842 AL840	Bioveterinary Science (Level 8) Pharmaceutical Science (Level 8)
	AL835	Pharamacology (Level 8)
		Trial arrange (Level o)
Institute of Technology Carlow		Science (Level 8)
(IT Carlow)	CW148	
	CW598	Biomedical Electronics (Level 8)
Maynooth University	MH201	Science (Level 8)
(MÚ)	MH202	Biotechnology (Level 8)
	MH208	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
	MH209	, 3, , , , ,
	MH210	Pharmaceutical & Biomedical Chemistry (Level 8)
University College Dublin	DN200	Science (Level 8)
(UCD)		Agricultural Science (Level 8)
	DN261	Food Science (Level 8)
	DN720	Psychology (Level 8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of	GA781	Applied Biology & Biopharmaceutical Sciences (Level 8)
Technology (GMIT)	GA781	Chemical & Pharmaceutical Science (Level 8)
rectinology (diviri)	GA784	•
	GA785	Medical Science (Level 8)
	GA786	Forensic Science & Analysis (Level 8)
	GA791	Public Health Nutrition (Level 8)
Dublin City University	DC161	Analytical Sciences (Level 8)
Dublin City University (DCU)	DC161 DC162	Chemical & Pharmaceutical Sciences (Level 8)
(DCO)	DC102	Environmental Science & Technology (Level 8)
	DC168	Genetics & Cell Biology (Level 8)
	DC175	Physics (General Entry) (Level 8)
	DC180	
	DC203	Science Education (Level 8)
National University of	GY301	Bachelor of Science (Level 8)
Ireland Galway	GY303	Biomedical Science (Level 8)
(NUI Galway)	GY308	Environmental Science (Level 8)
C. A. L. C. H. CI.	A COO1	T   F  (1   10   10   10   10   10   10   10
St. Angela's College, Sligo	AS001 AS054	Teacher Education Home Economics & Biology (Level 8) Home Economics (Level 8)
		(======================================
Trinity College Dublin	TR803	Dental Technology (Level 7)
	TR060	Biological & Biomedical Sciences (Level 8)
	TR061	Chemical Sciences (Level 8)
	TR062	Geography & Geoscience (Level 8)
	TR063	Physical Sciences (Level 8)
University of Limerick (UL)	LM096	Bachelor of Science with concurrent Teacher Education
		(Physical Sciences with Chemistry AND Physics) (Level 8)
	LM092	Bachelor of Science with concurrent Teacher Education
		(Biology and Chemistry OR Physics OR Agricultural Science)
		(Level 8)
Munster Technological University	MT930	Home Economics & Business (Level 8): 3 years in MTU,
(MTU)		plus 2 years UCC for Post Primary Teaching
Technological University	TI 1755	Science (Level 7)
Dublin (TUD)	TU755 TU868	Clinical Measurement Science (Level 8)
	TU871	Optometry (Level 8)
	10071	Optomotry (Level o)



# Sports, Nutrition & Injury Prevention

### **COURSE DETAILS**

Code: **5M5146** Award Title: **QQI Level 5 Certification in Sports & Recreation** 

### **DURATION**

Full Time: Sept 2022 - May 2023

This one year full-time programme at QQI Level 5 provides a wide range of subject areas within the ever growing sport and leisure industry. There is particular emphasis on sports injury prevention, which incorporates exploring factors associated with common sport related injuries, including appropriate methods of prevention and treatment. The programme also examines the nutritional composition of food, including digestion, absorption and the effects of food and nutrition on an individual's health and well-being. There will also be an opportunity to use the local Leisure Centre as part of this Programme.

#### **MODULES**

- · Exercise and Fitness
- Sport & Recreation Studies
- · Sport and Exercise Injury Prevention
- Nutrition
- · Adventure Activities
- Soccer Coaching
- Teamworking
- Work Experience

All Modules are subject to change.



### **ENTRY REQUIREMENTS**

Leaving Certificate or QQI Level 4, or equivalent standard of education. All applicants are subject to an interview and an online assessment. Garda Vetting will also be required.





Technological University of the Shannon (TUS - formally AIT)	AL740 AL837 AL841 AL854	Exercise and Health Science (Level 7)* Sports Science with Exercise Physiology (Level 8)* Athletic and Rehabilitation Therapy (Level 8)* Sport Management (Level 8)
Galway-Mayo Institute of Technology (GMIT)	GA790 GA885 GA791	Sport and Exercise - Galway campus (Level 8) Outdoor Education - Castlebar campus (Level 8) Public Health Nutrition (Level 8)
IT Carlow	CW847 CW878	Sports, Business & Coaching (Level 7)** Sports, Business & Coaching (Level 8)**
Limerick Institute of Technology (LIT). Course location: Thurles	LC422	Applied Strength & Conditioning (Level 8)
Technological University Dublin (TU Dublin – formally DIT) Course location: Blanchardstown	TU735 TU737	Sports Management and Coaching (Level 7) Sports Studies (Level 7)
Munster Technological University (MTU)	MT915	Coaching Science & Sports Pedagogy (Level 8)
Waterford Institute of Technology (WIT)		Recreation & Sports Management (Level 7) Exercise Sciences (Level 8) Sports Coaching and Performance (Level 8)

<sup>\*</sup> Ordinary Level Leaving Certificate Maths or QQI Level 5 Mathematics is a requirement for these specific courses. \*\* New Course for September 2022.



# STUDENT INFORMATION

### **PLC FEES**

€50 QQI Certification Fee (Level 5) or €80 (Level 6)

Medical Card holders do not have to pay the above Certification fee.

### **GRANTS**

- SUSI applications can be made online at www.susi.ie
- Back to Education Allowance Scheme: When you are accepted on a course, you should notify the DEASP by filling in the Back to Education Allowance Application Form, which is available from your Intreo Office.
- There is detailed information on the range of grants and funds for students in further and higher education on the website www.studentfinance.ie.

### **HOW TO APPLY**

- Applications can be made online at www.tullamorefetc.ie
- Entry to all PLC Programmes are subject to an in-house online assessment (BKSB) and an interview.
- PLCs are not in the centralised CAO system, so applications must be made directly to Tullamore Further Education & Training Centre for September 2022.

### **ADULT GUIDANCE SERVICES**

- Appointments on a one to one and group basis
- Educational and career guidance
- Assistance with application forms for Further Education and Third Level Institutions, both in Ireland and the UK.
- Information on funding and grants.

### LEARNING SUPPORT SERVICE

- Learning support is provided to students who require additional support with their academic studies.
- Dyslexia support, including assistive technology is also provided.



### **Tullamore Further Education & Training Centre**

PLC Office - 4th Floor Castle Buildings, Tara Street, Tullamore, Co. Offaly.

Contact: Elaine T: 057 9349471

E: esheridan@loetb.ie W: www.tullamorefetc.ie













